
 

1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

September 2020 

 
  



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

MINUTES AUGUST 2020 ......................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

CASE NO. 1 2330 SPRING AV SW .......................................................................................................................................................... 23 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 24 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 25 

1202 NEWMAN AV. SW ........................................................................................................................................................................ 26 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 27 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 28 

CASE NO. 3 309 6TH AV. NW .................................................................................................................................................................. 29 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 30 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 31 

323 MONROE DR. NW .......................................................................................................................................................................... 32 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 33 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 34 

CASE NO. 5 2701 DORCHESTER DR SE ................................................................................................................................................... 35 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 36 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 37 

CASE NO. 6 902 7TH AV. SE .................................................................................................................................................................... 38 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 39 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 40 

CASE NO. 7 1619 RUNNYMEADE AV. SW .............................................................................................................................................. 41 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 42 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 43 

CASE NO. 8 809 5TH AV. SE .................................................................................................................................................................... 44 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 45 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 46 

CASE NO. 9 1038 JACKSON ST. SE ......................................................................................................................................................... 47 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 48 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 49 

CASE NO. 10 3526 S. CHAPEL HILL RD. SW ............................................................................................................................................ 50 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 51 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 52 

CASE NO. 11 106 POPLAR CT. SE ........................................................................................................................................................... 53 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 54 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 55 

CASE NO. 12 1526 FIELDSTONE DR. SW ................................................................................................................................................ 56 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 57 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 58 

CASE NO. 13 1602 BROOKRIDGE DR SW APT 1007 ............................................................................................................................... 59 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 60 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 61 



 

3 

 

CASE NO. 14 213 ROBINSON ST. SW ..................................................................................................................................................... 62 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 63 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 64 

CASE NO. 15 620 WILSON ST. NE .......................................................................................................................................................... 65 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 66 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 67 

CASE NO. 16 4408 DANVILLE RD. SW .................................................................................................................................................... 68 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 69 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ........................................................................................................................................................................... 70 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION PG. 2 .................................................................................................................................................................. 71 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 72 

CASE NO. 17 2702 HARLEY CIR. SW ...................................................................................................................................................... 73 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 74 
LETTER ....................................................................................................................................................................................................... 75 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 76 

CASE NO. 18 900 VILLAGE COURT SW ................................................................................................................................................... 77 

REQUEST ................................................................................................................................................................................................... 78 
1995 VARIANCE APPROVAL ....................................................................................................................................................................... 79 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 80 

 

 

  



 

4 

 

MINUTES AUGUST 2020 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Charles Taylor, Mr. Collis Stevenson, 

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. Steven Thomas 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 

           Mr. Matthew Marques, Planner 

           Mr. Joseph Perez, Planner 

          Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

          Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on the 1st floor at City 

Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

The minutes from the July 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to 

approve the minutes. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a voice vote the motion carried.  

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA YOUTUBE DUE 

TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. ANY QUESTIONS THE PUBLIC MAY HAVE CAN BE EMAILED TO 

BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each applicant 

requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged they understood the rules and regulations. 

POINT OF INFORMATION: Chair Dean informed the audience that each case requires 4 favorable votes. 

Today there are only 4 Board members at today’s attendance and it will take a unanimous vote from the Board for 

each case before for approval. The audience was asked if anyone presenting a case today would like to defer until 

next month when possibly 5 Board members may be in attendance, no one came forward to table their case. 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Ulonda Milam for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an on-line sales for miscellaneous products at 1212 Freemont St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

Ms. Ulonda Milam presented this case to the Board. Ms. Milam stated her address was 1212 Freemont St SW. Ms. 

Milam stated she would to operate an on-line business for a boutique selling clothing, jewelry and accessories. 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Milam if she would have any employees. Ms. Milam stated she would not have any 

employees. 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Milam about her inventory. Ms. Milam stated she would not have much to begin with 

however, she would rent a space if she started to have more than she could keep at her residence. 



 

5 

 

Chair, Dean reminded Ms. Milam that her advertising could not have her address listed on any advertisements, Ms. 

Milam understood. 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

There were no questions from the public. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of David L. Stover, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a lawn care business located at 207 Blue Bird Lane SW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. David Stover presented this case to the Board. Mr. Stover stated his name was David Stover and his address 

was 207 Blue Bird Lane SW.  Mr. Stover stated he would like to obtain a business license for a lawn mowing 

service.  

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Stover where he would be keeping his equipment. Mr. Stover stated he would keep all of 

his equipment on Hillwood Rd. at a relative’s house. 

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that Mr. Stover understood about advertising, Mr. Stover understood. 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Stover if he had any employees, Mr. Stover stated he did not have any employees. 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

There were no comments from the public. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of Exayani Manuel Garcia, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for an online clothing and accessories boutique located at 2935 McDonald Dr. SW, property 

is located in a R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Exayani Garcia presented this case to the Board. Ms. Garcia stated her name was Exayani Manuel Garcia and 

her address was 2935 McDonald Dr. SW. Ms. Garcia stated she would like to have an on-line boutique selling 

clothing and accessories. Ms. Garcia stated she would be buying and selling wholesale. 



 

6 

 

Chair, Dean stated any questions could be emailed to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV. 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Garcia understood the rules if she were to obtain employees and the rules for 

advertising, Ms. Garcia understood. 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Garcia if the business were to grow what she would do with her inventory. Ms. Garcia 

stated if the business got too big she would rent a space. 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

There were no questions from the public. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department had no comment. 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, asked Ms. Garcia if the property owner was aware of the business, Ms. 

Garcia stated the property owner was aware of her business. 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Alicia Petrona Alvarado, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a residential cleaning service located at 1807 Windover Pl. SW Apt. A, property is located 

in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end because no one came forward to present the case when called. 

CASE NO. 5 

  

Application and appeal of Ernesto Carbajal, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a handyman business located at 219 Mark St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Ernesto Carbajal stated his name was Ernesto Carbajal and his address was 219 Mark St SW.  

Mr. Carbajal stated he would like to start a handy man business at his home. 

Chair, Dean stated the public could email questions to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

Chair, Dean asked if he understood the rules for advertising and employees, Mr. Carbajal stated he understood. 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Carbajal if he had any trucks or trailers and what type of equipment he had.  

Mr. Carbajal stated he had normal hand tools. He has a truck and trailer. There are no markings on the truck or the 

trailer. 

Chair, Dean explained to Mr. Carbajal he was allowed to keep tools at his home like other homeowners may have, 

Mr. Carbajal understood. 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


 

7 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

There were no comments from the public. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

CASE NO. 6 

  

Application and appeal of Leonardo M. Taylor, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a cleaning service located at 118 Raymond St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Leonardo Taylor presented this case to the Board. Mr. Taylor stated his name was Leonardo Maurice Taylor 

and his address was 118 Raymond St. SW. Mr. Taylor stated he would like to have a business license to operate a 

cleaning business.  

 

Mr. Taylor stated he needed the license to bid on a job he currently works, as the contract is coming open for 

renewal. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Taylor about the type of supplies he would be storing at his home. 

 

Mr. Taylor stated that he does not store any supplies at his home.  

 

Mr. Taylor stated that all of the supplies are provided by the company he currently works for therefore, all of the 

supplies are kept at that location. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Taylor if he had any employees. Mr. Taylor stated he did not have any employees. 

 

Chair, Dean reminded Mr. Taylor he was allowed to have employees but they would have to meet him on the job 

site, Mr. Taylor understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 



 

8 

 

CASE NO. 7 

  

Application and appeal of Anthony Clay, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a computer consulting and repair business located at 701 Ashley Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mrs. Wanda Clay presented this case to the Board representing Anthony Clay. 

 

 Mrs. Clay stated her name was Wanda Clay and her address was 701 Ashley Dr. SW. Mrs. Clay stated that Mr. 

Clay would like to use one room in the house to repair computers and do some consulting. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mrs. Clay to explain the consulting.  

 

Mrs. Clay explained that the consulting would be over the telephone. 

 

Chair, Dean asked how Mr. Clay would get the computers that are to be repaired. 

 

Mrs. Clay replied that they would pick up the computers from the clients home. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mrs. Clay if there would be any advertising. 

 

Mrs. Clay replied that advertising would be on-line through social media and word of mouth. 

 

Chair, Dean reminded Mrs. Clay that only one room in the home could be used for the business. Mrs. Clay 

understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

  

Application and appeal of Rosalinda Perez, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a roofing business located at 915 Towerview St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Rosalinda Perez presented this case to the Board. Ms. Perez stated her name was Rosalinda Perez and her 

address was 915 Towerview St. SW.  

 

Ms. Perez stated she would like to use one room in her home for a roofing business. 



 

9 

 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Perez understood the rules and regulations for a home business. Ms. Perez 

understood. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Perez if she was a roofer. Ms. Perez stated she was not that her dad was the roofer. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verified that Ms. Perez understood that there could not be any employees coming to her home, 

Ms. Perez understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Perez if her father lived at the same address as she did.  

 

Ms. Perez stated he does not live at her address. 

 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, advised the Board that it was fine that her father does not live at her 

address as long as Ms. Perez is only doing the administrative work at her home. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Perez if she would have any of the supplies at her house. Ms. Perez replied yes there would 

be some shingles at the home. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verified the amount of shingles that would be left at the home. Ms. Perez replied that only a 

small amount of shingles would be at the home, it would be whatever was left from a previous job. 

 

Chair Dean, asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

  

Application and appeal of Necco Flucker Mason, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for an on-line apparel business located at 1213 Connor St SE, property is located in a R-4 

Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Necco Mason presented this case to the Board. Ms. Mason stated her name was Necco Mason and her address 

was 1213 Connor St SE.  

 

Ms. Mason stated she would like to use one room in her home for an on-line clothing and accessory business. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Mason understood the rules of a home occupation, Ms. Mason understood. 

 

Chair Dean stated that questions from the public could be emailed to BOZAQUESTION@DECATUR-AL.GOV  

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

mailto:BOZAQUESTION@DECATUR-AL.GOV


 

10 

 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 

  

Application and appeal of Christin Ekwueme, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for an on-line virtual assistant business located at 2158 Westbury Ct. SW, property is located 

in a R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Christin Ekwueme presented this case to the Board. Ms. Ekwueme stated her name was Christin Ekwueme 

and her address was 2158 Westbury Ct SW.  

 

Ms. Ekwueme stated she would like to get a business license to run a virtual assistant from her home. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that the public could email any questions to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Ekwueme understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation, Ms. Ekwueme 

understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Ekwueme to explain what a virtual assistant job is. 

 

Ms. Ekwueme explained that a virtual assistant provides administrative support to businesses. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Ekwueme how she would advertise her service. 

 

Ms. Ekwueme stated she would advertise on-line, and also through the Chamber of Commerce. 

 

Chair, Dean that she would be strictly using the room as an office and that there would not be any inventory, Ms. 

Ekwueme agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


 

11 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of James Morrill for the following setback variances in order to construct a new home 

located at 1114 9th St. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single- Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 15 foot side yard setback variance from the Somerville Rd. SE side from Section 25-14. 

 

 6 foot 8 inch front yard setback variance from the 9th St. SE Section 25-10.10 (2) (c). 

 

Mr. James Morrill presented this case to the Board. Mr. Morrill stated his name was James Morrill and his address 

was 2512 Quince Dr. SE. Mr. Morrill stated he would like to be able to build a new house and have it fit, make 

even with all of the other houses in the area and have the house face 9th St.  

 

Chair, Dean stated any questions could be e-mailed to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Morrill if the lots had been combined. Mr. Morrill was unsure. 

 

Mr. Travis Hensley, Surveyor, stated that they had not talked to the Planning Department about combining the lots. 

Mr. Steve Thomas verified that the home once built would cover both lots. 

 

Mr. Travis Hensley stated that was correct. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verified that for tax purposes the lots would have to be consolidated. 

 

Mr. Travis Hensley replied that he had not spoken to anyone about having the lots consolidated. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, stated the lots would have to be combined before construction could begin 

and before any permits could be sold, Mr. Morrill understood. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that what was being asked for was to have the house fit in uniformly with the other 

houses on 9th ST. SE 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained that the 15 ft. side yard setback will line up with the front of the 

house on Somerville Rd. and the side of that house will line up with the 9th St side. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, reiterated that the lot lines would need to be adjusted. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motions carried. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


 

12 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of James Morrill for a 3.68 foot lot width reduction from Section 25-10.9 (2) (f) at 2218 

Morgan Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. James Morrill presented this case to the Board. Mr. Morrill stated his name was James Morrill and his address 

was 2512 Quince Dr. SE.  

 

Mr. Morrill stated the old setbacks needed to be 70 ft. wide. Mr. Morrill stated that the lot he has bought has a 

variance of 135 ft. and in order to construct 2 homes he needs a setback variance for 70 ft. Mr. Morrill states that 

the purchase of this lot is contingent upon him being able to make it into 2 lots so he can build 2 new homes. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that any questions from the public could be sent to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair, Dean verified that the lot he owns currently is in compliance but he needs the variance in order to construct 

the 2 new homes, Mr. Morrill agrees. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, reminded Mr. Morrill he would need to contact the Planning Department 

to bring the lots into compliance, Mr. Morrill understood. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Joan B. Schacht for a 5 foot side yard variance from Section 25-10 (2) ( e ) (2) in order 

to place an accessory structure in the back yard at 2207 Birch St SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mrs. Joan Schacht presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Schacht stated her name was Joan Schacht and her 

address was 2207 Birch St SE.  

 

Mrs. Schacht stated she would like to tear down an old structure in her back yard and replace it with a larger 

structure and add an attached patio.  

 

Mrs. Schacht states the structure would take up the back corner of her yard. Mrs. Schacht states that the structure 

would sit on her property line. The neighbor’s fence is 5 ft. away and she doesn’t feel like it will impact her 

neighbor. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that any questions can be sent to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV  

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


 

13 

 

Mrs. Schacht has provided a picture which shows a space between her fence and the neighbor’s fence. Mrs. 

Schacht’s fence is on her property line. The neighbor does not have their fence on their property line. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that the chain link fence, which belongs to Mrs. Schacht is sitting on the property line, 

Mrs. Schacht agrees. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verifies that Mrs. Schacht is wanting build all the way up to the property line where the chain 

link fence is sitting, Mrs. Schact agrees. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked if there was an easement between the property lines. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department stated that the survey is not showing an easement between the property lines.  

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verifies that the new fencing would connect to the new structure, Mrs. Schacht agrees. 

 

Mrs. Schacht agrees that any roof over hang from the new structure would be on her side of the property.  

 

Mrs. Schacht feels that maintenance, for weeds and such that will grow behind the structure, will be harder for her 

if she got it all the way to the property line. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mrs. Schact what is preventing her from building 5 feet off of the property line. 

 

Mrs. Schacht stated if she built 5 feet off of the property line it would prevent her from having a bigger shed and 

she would not be able to have the patio.  

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mrs. Schacht to show on the picture where the doors and windows 

would be facing. 

 

Mrs. Schacht stated that the doors and windows would all face into her property.  

 

Mrs. Schacht stated that the one door would be facing her garden and another door will be facing her house.  

 

Mrs. Schacht stated that none of the windows or door would face the neighbor. Mrs. Schacht stated she didn’t have 

to put the window in if that would help. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, told Mrs. Schacht that one of the limitations she will have building directly 

onto the property line, because this is a construction, is not necessarily the zoning but once you get as close as 5 

feet inside of 5 feet either way to the property line you’ll have to have firewalls. Special construction requirement 

would be needed because the construction would be closer than 5 feet to the property line so the window may not 

be able to be there. 

 

Mrs. Schacht understood that the window may not be able to be there.  

 

Mr. Sims advised Mrs. Schacht that if she would move the structure back 5 feet she would not have any issues, 

Mrs. Schacht understood. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mrs. Schacht if the builder had spoken with anyone from the Building 

Department about the build. Mrs. Schacht said no she was trying to get the variance first. 

 



 

14 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, advised Mrs. Schacht it would be best to talk to someone in the Building 

Department to know exactly what is going to be involved with the construction of the structure. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked the question again of why the structure can’t be built 5 feet off of the property line. 

 

Mrs. Schacht stated that she has an extensive flower garden that has been worked on for years and she was wanting 

to keep that intact and the area she is trying to use is wasted space. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas states to Mrs. Schacht that looking at the diagram she has provided shows the front portion to 

be 8 feet and with the pitch of the roof would be 16 feet. Mr. Thomas was afraid that was all the neighbors would 

see when they were in their back yards. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas states that he is hesitant because of the size and putting it right on the property line.  

 

Mr. Steven Thomas reiterated that Mrs. Schacht needed to speak with the Building Department. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, did not have any further comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. There was further discussion about the variance by 

Mr. Steven Thomas. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote of 3-1 the motion DID NOT 

PASS. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Kelly Rohacek from Section 25-10.8 (2) (g) for a 6 foot 

height variance in order to construct a new home located at  4860 Indian Hills Rd SE, property is located in an AG-

1 Agricultural District. 

 

Mr. Jeffery Tom, Project Manager of America’s Home Place, presented this case to the Board. Mr. Tom stated that 

America’s Home Place would be constructing a new home for Ms. Rohacek at 4860 Indian Hills Rd SE. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that any questions can be sent to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Chair, Dean stated that a 6ft height variance was being requested because the basement is not considered to be a 

basement since it opens up to the front, Mr. Tom replied that was correct. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that the basement was not opening up to the rear of the house because of the way the lot slopes, 

Mr. Tom replied that was correct.  

 

Chair, Dean asked if the other houses around were in line with the height requested. Mr. Tom stated there was no 

other house around except one and it is on the left side of the property. 

 

Chair, Dean asked if the basement wasn’t there the height would not be an issue, Mr. Tom agreed. 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


 

15 

 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas inquired about America’s Home Place. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Eleanor Bailey from Section 25-2 (1) in order to place an 

accessory structure in the front yard located at 214 Robinson St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Elanor Bailey presented this case to the Board.  

 

Ms. Bailey stated her name was Eleanor Bailey and her address was 214 Robinson St SW. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that any questions can be sent to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

Ms. Bailey stated she would like to have a carport for her car. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Bailey if the carport was already built.  

 

Ms. Bailey stated that the carport had been started but was not completed yet. 

 

Chair, Dean explained to Ms. Bailey that she needed to come before this Board before construction had begun on 

the carport. 

 

Ms. Bailey stated she was unaware that a permit was necessary. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor stated to Ms. Bailey that the carport was almost 9 feet away from the house, actually 8 ft. 10 

inches, Ms. Bailey agreed.  

 

Mr. Charles Taylor stated to Ms. Bailey that if the carport had been within 5 ft of the house it would have 

eliminated a lot of problems. 

 

Chair, Dean explained to Ms. Bailey that if it had been within 5 ft. of the house then it would have been considered 

part of the house and would eliminate the issue facing us today. 

 

Ms. Bailey asked if it had been closer to the house would she have had a problem. 

 

mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV


 

16 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department told Ms. Baily that there would still be a front yard setback. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor said the setback for a front yard setback in an R-2 is 35 feet.  

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, stated Ms. Bailey was asking for 8 ft. 10 in she would still need a variance 

just not for an accessory structure in the front yard. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked the distance from the front of the carport to the street. 

 

Chair, Dean states 17 ft. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department agrees. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor commented if the carport was connected to the house a significant setback variance would still 

be required. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, agreed. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, pulled up a picture of 214 Robinson St SW and asked Ms. Bailey if that was 

her house. Ms. Bailey stated yes it was her house. 

 

The Google Maps is not showing any other front yard structures at the time these photos were taken approximately 

in 2013. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor mentions that there is a metal carport that has been put up located across the street.  

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department feels like that one was not permitted either. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Bailey if her structure was metal. Ms. Bailey replied that hers is not metal. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Bailey if she hired a contractor to construct this structure. 

 

Ms. Bailey replied her son has built the carport. 

Mr. Charles Taylor stated he thinks a contractor would have purchased a permit before starting to build the carport. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no further comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion DID NOT PASS with a 2-2 vote. The existing structure is to be torn down. 

 

 

 

 



 

17 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Gray Hughes for a 10.6 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) ( e ) in 

order to build an attached garage at 1409 Fairway Dr. SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Zoning 

Residential District. 

 

 

Mr. Blake McAnally of Pugh, Wright, McAnally presented this case to the Board. Mr. McAnally stated is name is 

Blake McAnally and his address is 310 8th Avenue NE.  

 

Mr. McAnally stated he was representing Mr. Gray Hughes the property owner at 1409 Fairway Dr. SE. and that 

Mr. Hughes was also there today. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated they were requesting a side yard setback variance. Mr. McAnally stated that Mr. Hughes was 

renovating the property and wanting to enclose the existing garage and build a new garage. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated he has spoken with the Building Department and the options of building a detached garage 

and moving it to the back of the property, and also looked at the option of doing an attached garage with a setback 

variance. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated there were several hardships on the property.  

 

One of the problems being it is an R-1 lot with a 45 foot front yard setback but, the houses along that lot are 

setback anywhere from 50 to 70 feet and this home is setback 70 ft. from the front line.  

 

Also, on the back of the property there is a 15 ft. utility easement for drainage which collects water from the 

adjacent properties and from the homes along this street. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated that to be able to go into the back yard, with a 15 ft. easement in the ditch and the house 

being pushed so far back, there’s not any room to get a garage in because of being confined by those dimensions.  

 

Mr. McAnally also states that pushing the garage to the back of the house would block the sight lines for the 

homes that are behind him and a lot of greenspace would be taken up. 

 

Mr. McAnally is asking for an option to build a garage with an attached breezeway to the house.  

 

Mr. McAnally stated that in doing this the 15 foot side yard setback is a factor. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated that to be able to put a two-car garage in with a minimum width the request is for a variance 

of 10.5 feet in the 15 foot setback for the garage. 

 

Chair Dean, stated that any questions from the public could be sent to  

BOZAQUESTION@DECATUR-AL.GOV. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean asked how the garage would be accessed. 

 

mailto:QUESTION@DECATUR-AL.GOV


 

18 

 

Mr. McAnally showed a plan of the house with the driveway being accessed from the left side of the house along 

with a front entry in the back half of the house. 

 

Mr. Hughes showed a picture from his tablet showing how the landscaping buffers will look. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor stated the adjacent property owner did receive a copy of this request and asked if there had 

been any communications with them. 

 

Mr. Hughes stated that he has talked to Mr. Jeremy Jones, the property owner next door. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated that it would be the vision from Mr. Jones’ back yard. 

 

 Mr. McAnally stated that the property is now the Cook property and used to be the golf course and he would be 

cutting off the view if he went in the back so that was why they are trying to pull in front, so as not to cut off that 

view of the old golf course for all of the neighbors. 

 

Chair, Dean asked if the new structure would be even with what is now the back. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated it was in the back half but, not quite even. 

 

Chair, Dean asked about the amount a footage that was being added. 

 

Mr. McAnally showed her the plans which showed about 5 feet being added. 

 

Chair, Dean asked if the new structure was going to jut out. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated it would not. That it would look monolithic as far as the look from the front elevation. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

19 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Alicia Petrona Alvarado, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a residential cleaning service located at 1807 Windover Pl. SW Apt. A, property is located 

in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was called again and DISMISSED when no one came forward to present the case. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 5:30 pm 

 

 

________________________ 

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

20 

 

September 2020 AGENDA 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. and also 

broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for 

the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to 

the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Santiago Gutierrez Hernandez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have 

an administrative office for a construction business at 2330 Spring Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Banisha Yvette Wilkerson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a cleaning service at 1202 Newman Av SW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Tracy Watson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a mobile mechanic service at 309 6th Av NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-family Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Dorgas Sebastian Tomas for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a foundation repair business at 323 Monroe Dr. NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-

Family Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Cynthia Elise Rinna for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to create and design 

homeschool journals at 2701 Dorchester Dr. SE, property is located in a PRD-6 Planned Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

21 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Melea Hames for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a social media marketing agency located at 902 7th Av. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Rick Wolf for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

a home repair business located at 1619 Runnymeade Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Stephen Standifer for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a windshield repair business located at 809 5th Av SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Caroline Swope for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a historic consulting business located at 1038 Jackson St SE, property is located in a R-3H Single-Family 

Historical Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Linton A. Barron for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office and wood working shop located at 3526 South Chapel Hill Rd. SW, property is located in an AG-1 

Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Jowanna Birgans for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a cleaning business at 106 Poplar Ct SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of Tina Reeves for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a dental career coaching business at 1526 Fieldstone Circle SW, property is located in a R-5 Single-Family 

Patio Home Residential Zoning District. 

 



 

22 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Laddie Cannon for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a maintenance business at 1602 Brookridge Dr. SW Apt 1007, property is located R-4 Multifamily 

Residential Zoning Business.  

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of Cahgan Jefferson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an on-line apparel 

business at 213 Robinson St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of LAS Properties, LLC for a 25 foot setback variance from Section 25-12.1 (b) at 620 

Wilson Street NE on the Highway 31 side, property is located in a M-2 General Industry Industrial Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Austin Zimmerman for a 8 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (d) 

in order to construct a new home at 4408 Danville Rd. SW, property is located in a AG-1 Agricultural  Zoning 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 17 

 

Application and appeal of D H Morris Development, LLC for a 22 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 

25-10.9 (2) (d) in order to construct a new home at 2702 Harley Cir SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 18 

 

Application and appeal of Larry G. Monk for a 5 foot side yard setback variance from an approved 10/25/1994 

variance that allowed 9 feet side yards for lots 1 – 93 in the Vestavia Court subdivision property is located at 900 

Village Court in a R-5 Single-Family Patio Home Residential Zoning District. 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



 

23 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 1 2330 SPRING AV SW 



 

24 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

25 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

937

980

947
988

911

913

915

916

919

918

920

926

978970

966

905915 903 901

906 904908912916918 902920 914 910

911913915
919925 917 909923927 907 601605 603905 607611805 609801 613803807811 809903 901

912

902 802814904 816

918920922 910914916
908 614808 606804 612812 806 608610 604810 602

520522

905 901 807811936 815
939

909919 907917 913 911

908 822 804810814922 818926 826924
934 932 930 928

935

918

921

949943

941

939

937

935

933

931

929

927

925

917

923

950

930932938
940

942
944

928

922

909

946

914

902

992990986

984

982

974

945

962

952

958

948

954

956

964

960

968
976

972

904

912

910
908906

994

924

2401

2216

24092500

24062407

2500

2500 24042405
2500

2402
2500

2403

1004 1002 25001006

2404

2408

23142315

2330 2327
2313 2312

2326
2323

23102311 2325

2324
2309

2323

2317 2316

2321

23062305 2318

2315

2320

2303 2304 2314

2311
23112301 2302 2312

2309

2310
2308

2307
2305

23052306
2304

2218

23012302

1005 1003 1001

232223082307

2212 2214
2209 2211

2415

2413

2411

2403

2401

2405

2417

2416
2418

2414

2408

2406
2404
2402

2410
2412

2417
2415
2413

2411

2409

2407

2403
2405

2401

CEDAR ST SW

CLEARVIEW ST SW

S
P

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

W

C
L

A
R

A
 A

V
 S

W

TOWERVIEW ST SWL
IN

D
O

 A
V

 S
W

C
L

E
A

R
V

IE
W

 P
L

 S
W

TRACEY
L
N

S
W

W
IL

L
O

W
 A

V
 S

W

CLARK ST SW

H
A

R
P

E
T

H
P

L
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No.1
2330 Spring AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

26 

 

 
 

 

1202 NEWMAN AV. SW 



 

27 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

28 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

113115117119

130 122132 116

109

105
111

116
103

101114

112

108

106
223223 102227 104219

302304306 206 202212218224228

202
210214 206208212218 216220 204302306 304 132

130

203207

128

126

121

124
119

122117

120

127

120

114120 118124126128

110

114116118

107

217

232 232

1205

1308

1304

1300

1209

1123

1111

1209

1207

130613051306
1306

13031304 1304

1310

1301 13011302 1302

1302

12071205 1204

12051203 1202
1210

1203
1201

1220

1208

1201
1206

1208

1204

1202

100810111017 10201014

1012

10071016
1013 1004

1010 10051014

1011

10031012
1002

10091018 10061015

1308

1212

8TH ST SW

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

W

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
P

K
W

Y
S

W

1
S

T
 A

V
 S

W

DANIEL ST SW

HILLSIDE RD SW

N
E

W
M

A
N

 A
V

 S
W

M
O

O
R

E
S

 L
N

 S
W

BLUEBERRY LN SW

H
IL

L
W

O
O

D
 D

R
 S

W

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
P

K
W

Y
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No.2
1202 Newman AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

29 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 3 309 6TH AV. NW 



 

30 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

aa

a

a

a
a

323

209

219

215

404 406
404409

409408413409

412422
415413

412

303

306

117120
121

203 202
203203202201 202202201

204204205 205204204203204203204

206206
209

207

208208 208208 209207208207209 208
210210 211

210209211

213213212213212211213212 212213

214 214215214215214

217216216215 217216217216217
219218

217

218218 219218 217219219
220221 221220 220220

302302 301
302 301301302

304304

221223
224225 224 225225 224223 224

224 224
224225225

303 304303 304 306
308

305306 306305
305

306 305305
308

307 310307308307307307 308308308

309

313 314312315 316

313
317 318319 316

322
319 320317317 317318

322324
319 319320

311
315

314 314318317311

323322 324 324

325707 328331 327324324 323

405
402

407403 403

415
419 414415416

424 416 414
417417421

423426
402

323

402401400 401 401405401 522606

303

206 206207206207206205205

220221 219220221
223 222223222223 222

310 312313 312

405
406 406

406 407407411 406 504
408

408409

309310 310 311309 310

321322
333

323

420
410 410411415 410

411

2ND ST NW

1ST ST NW

3RD ST NW

7
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

8
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

6
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

4
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

5
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 D

R
 N

W

FIN
LEY D

R N
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No.3
309 6th AV NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

32 

 

 
 

 

 

323 MONROE DR. NW 



 

33 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

306

406

407

420

408 405405

409412409

411411 414 411
412

413

212

220

222

232
230

226

210

218

216
214

503

214

216

218

220

208206 209 208
207

210
211 213208 209 210

212

208

215210 211
214209

213
212 219

216211 216

303

301220 238
305

301 302

227216

222301

302 307 302
303305

304304 301311222 309 305
306

306
309311

217

219

313 310

306
316307 314304

319

318
308

316 317
309321306

320318
310

319
323 311

310 304
305315314 312

322308 323
312

320401

403310

403 403 401
404409 404

413416413414 416415

415415 418 418416 417

420417418

327315 324405

312 404

401401407

402406

422
423424420 419

424

411

501

505 504502 501

226228

223214
218

218

325
314

322

215

406
406

410

312
317

407 408
407

408408

222

224

303308

313

223
231218 236

410409
410 410

412

1305 1303 13011307

1302 1206

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

4TH ST NW

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

M
O
N
R
O
E
 D
R
 N
W

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

A
D
A
M
S
D
R
N
W

2ND ST NW

3RD ST NW

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No.4
323 Monroe DR NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 2701 DORCHESTER DR SE 



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

37 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a
a

a

a

a

1548

1509

1507

1505

1503

1501 1508

1506

1504

15021563

1561

1542

1553

1557

1611
1320

1609

1604

1607

1319 2209

1318

1605

25062504

28091707 17061804 1710

2807
2812

1705
2509

1704
2511 18161708

281017071802

28081702
1703

1706

2806
1712

280417011704
2703

2508 2510
2802

1710
1702

2701

2704

1708
27112700

2702
2712

2515 2521
1706

2709 2710

1704
2707 2708

26122604
2705

261026062522
26082602

1554

17022520
2706

2704

261126092605
26072601

2603
25132509 2702

2701

16082512 2604 16122608 26102602 2606 16072510
1606 1611

2814
1709 1814

2703

16101605

1512
15141604

1405 14091403 1411 1415
1401

15161413
1608

1518
1601

1521

152015231605
1602

15251606

1529

152215311601

14121404 15241604
1410 1533

1414 1565
152815351416 1563

15301537
15591418

1602 15341557
1610

1555
15531606 1566

1608 1562

1420

15361558

1540
1509

1556
15421554

1511
2211

1544
1515

1602

1517
1601

2714

1510
1506
1504

1604
1602

1608

1610
1614

1616

1620

2206
2208

2204

1559

1555

1551

1549

1544

1511

16321630
1628

16241622

1627

1623
1621

1617

1613
1611

2218

2216
2214
2212

2210

2207
22052203

2202

2201

CENTURY BLVD SE

2
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

13TH ST SE

REGENCY BLVD SE

E
A

S
T

W
O

O
D

 D
R

 S
E

D
O
R
CHESTER DR SE

SHERWOOD DR SE

R
IV

ER
 B

EN
D
 P

L 
SE

D
E

V
O

N

S
H
IR

E
D
R

S
E

BLACK HALL LN
SE

S
T

J
A

M

E
S

CT SE

P
O
IN
T
 M

A
L
L
A
R
D
 D
R
 S
E

W
E
L
L
IN

G
T

O
N

C
T

S
E

C
A

R
R

IA
G

E
W

A
Y

S
E

COLLEGE ST SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No.5
2701 Dorchester DR SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

38 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 6 902 7TH AV. SE 



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a a

a

817

815

825

825

918

919

401

814

716

411

924924 923924
930 923

922922 921922

926 920

922929

919920923
921 920

919924924 918918 917918921 917922922 915
916915916 916

920920 915

913 914913914918 914 912

915916 912911912
911

911913

916

913
910910 909

910
909910912

909
908908908907908 907

909
909

912

905

501901

818817824823824824 823406 412 823824
823

816815822821822821822
814813819

820
820820 819 819820 820 819

812811817818 818818818817
809 810

815
815

815 816

807813814814 813 812

906907 908 906907 906908 905
905

906
905906 906905 904903904903 904903

902901902
904

902901 901
901 902

811 805812811
811812812 811

803810 810809 809809809 905810

925

910

801808808807807
903

808

810

808 901
805 806806

806 811806 805
805

801801802 802802 809801
807

805

719719719 720720
719722

801711711 718715718717

716 713 709715718
709

713 714716 707
705

920

903

816816 816
808

805
804 802804 804804803

1011

1020 1015 1012 10111011 10121012

1018
1010

101010101009
1014

10091010
10121016 1011

10081008 10071007 1007

1006 10061007 10051006 10051012 1005

1005 1003 1004 10041010 10031004

1001

10031006
1002

10021001100210011002100110021002

10081008

1009

5TH ST SE

6TH ST SE

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

9
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

4TH ST SE PRO
SPEC

T
D
R

SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No.6
902 7th AV SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

41 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 1619 RUNNYMEADE AV. SW 



 

42 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

43 

 

 
 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

2015

1626

1806

2216

2041

1874

2120

2027

2049

2015

1601

2020

1813

1811

1808

1809

2009

2002
1805

1803

1919
19071915 1905 18011911

1625

2030

161916281627

16261625 1617

1615

1618
1617 1622

1621 1613

16161615

2042

1915 1620
16111614

1613 19131917

2046 1911
1611 1612

16091919

16101609 19091921
1607

1912

1923 1910

16052021 19051605 1606 1908
1925

1922

16032011

19111913
1601191519251923 19022009 1901

1928

19061908191019121918 190219201924 191419161932 1926 192219281930

2042

2042

2042

162416231619

2050

2002

1807

1907
1607 1608 1920

1604 1903
1924

1603 19061927

2033

2125

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

WESTMEAD ST SW

B
ETTY S

T S
W

B
E
L
T
L
IN
E
 R
D
 S
W

R
U
N
N
Y
M
E
A
D
 A
V
 S
W

B
E
L
T
L
IN
E
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 R
D

AZALEA C
IR

 S
W

P
R

IM
R

O
S

E
D

R
S

W

J
AM E SO

N
PL

SW

B
E
L
T
L
IN
E
 R
D
 S
W

B
E
L
T
L
IN
E
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 R
D

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No.7
1619 Runnymeade AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

44 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 8 809 5TH AV. SE 



 

45 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

46 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

111

817

815

919
918

919

915

401

814

716

303

600

933 926
920923

921
919924924

918
929

921 917922922 915

916920920 915
917

925
913914918 914

915913 916 912
911

911913

916

912 913913
911 910909910912910
909 909

908907908
909

909

912

907
907

201

501
902

901901

823824824 823406 412 823824
823824

822821822821824 822821
821

822
819 820820 819 819820 820

819 819
819820

817818 818820 818818817817
817

815
815

815 816

816 813814814 813813

907 908 906907908 905
905

906905
905906 906905 904903 903

904
902901 901

901 902
901

811812
811

811
811812812 811811

814
811

810809 809809809812 809 810

910

808807810 807808

810

808
805

801

808 806
806

806
806 805805

805

801801802802 802802801 801
201

719719719 720720
721 719722722202722 711711 718715718717719717 720

716 713 709715718 718717717 709

713 714716716 707
715 705

708
712714 711

703
714713713 701

709712711 707712
710

711 611609607
708707710709710709 605

709

603601

707 708 707708
705

509
507

704 505503
501

411409
407405

702
307

201 203
305

209205 207 211

701

601

807

920

709

903903 903

817
816818 816815 816814

805
804804 804804803804 803

4TH ST SE

5TH ST SE

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

E

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

PROSPECT DR SE

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

E

GORDON DR SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No.8
809 5th AV SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

47 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 1038 JACKSON ST. SE 



 

48 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

49 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

aa

a a

a

508

803

848

200

838

823

819817
813

815 821811
801

833827811805

838828818 220836834830822820
802 806

109113

100

200 107110
111851

837817809 847801 849819 825823821

516

702
814 818 820

808

514
810802

511

512
700

510
508508 507

507

408

506

821 845815811805 851837 841502

820 828812 826810
850804 840

844814 824808

831825817807 821
837

108 105
109

103
106

107
818

101
816 850840814 820812 824822806 104802

105
103

102

104

826804 824

835 839

114 108
112

506

840

1222

1020

1027

150212101206 121612181208 12141212
1006 14021202

1050

14011221 14151211 14051041 1207 1215 1219
12051039 10471051 1201

1009
1001 1031

1017

141212121206 12221048 1220 1402 141012241036 14061214 1404121010521054
12081002 10261018

104910471045

1025

10511017 1021
1001 10091005

1431

1403 1433

1435

1312
1437

12091205
1039 1053

121112071021
1035 120310371023 1027

10131001 1005

14081406 1410 14141402121412081036 12161038 1204
1020 10501044 120610341010

1002

1213

1221

10401002 12201020
1204

10301018
1022 1036

120712091211 140114031217 14111407
1011

10201016 10401010 104810461012 103810081002

1406
1223

13071018
1006

1016 1501
1002

1012
1008

1043
12051201

1203
1005 1013 10471007 1025 10511003 1015

1312

1022

1004

GRANT ST SE

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

JACKSON ST SE

SHERMAN ST SE

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

JOHNSTON ST SE

M
A

P
L

E
 S

T
 S

E

R
IV

E
R
V
IE

W
 A

V
 S

E

1
4
T
H
 A
V
 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No.9
1038 Jackson ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

50 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 3526 S. CHAPEL HILL RD. SW 



 

51 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

52 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

3701 3704

3523
3526

3512

3518

3504

2731 27172729 2727 2725 2723 2721 2719

27182720371037093705 3706
2722

3703

3701 3702

3802

3803

3704

3804

3806

38083807

3805

3801

2724

3508

3446

3442

3438

3501

3451

3447

3443

3439

2709 2701

3449

2705

3445

3441

S
 C

H
A

P
E

L
 H

IL
L

 R
D

 S
W

APSLEY WAY SW

N
A

P
A

V
A

L
L

E
Y

W
A

Y
S

W

OLD VINEYARD RD SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10

Case No.10
3526 South Chapel Hill RD SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

53 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 11 106 POPLAR CT. SE 



 

54 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

55 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

aa

a

200

106220
108

104102

109113

100

200 107110 107105
111 104

109
112

408

309

108 105 102
109

103
106

107 101

104

105
103

102

102102 101

103103 104104

106

101

105
106105

108107

114 108 109106112

110

110

1725

1222

1510

1620

1544

1626151615181502 15141210 1526 162415041206 160615121510121612181208 12141212 14021202

1050

162716251401 1623161316151607 161715191221 160516011415
1501

1211 1405
1511

1041 1507
1207 1215 1219

1205
1515

10471051 1201

141212121206 12221048 1220 1422
1402 14101224 141814061214 1404121010521054

1208

1423 1602

1419 1422
104910471045 1051

1308

1500

161615161416 1508 1612
162215121420

1628

1518
1408 16041406 16081602

1618

16101410

1611

1414140212141208 12161204
10501044 1206

1602

1213

1411

1221

1040 12201204
1602

16071605 1609
1603

16171615
12071209 14211211 1401 142514031217 1411 141514171407 1413

1420

1418

1416
1040 141410481046

1412

1410

1408

1406
1223

122112191217 1404
1047104910511039 1402

1500

1224

1030 10521028

1312

1043
12051201

1203
10471051

1606

GRANT ST SE

JACKSON ST SE

E MOULTON ST

CHURCH ST SE

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

R
IV

E
R
V
IE

W
A
V

S
E

M
A

P
L

E
 S

T
 S

E

M
AR

KET ST NE

CHURCH ST NE

A
S

H
 C

T
 N

E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 N

E

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

C
T

S
E

JOHNSTON ST SE

E
L

M
 C

T
 N

E

P
O
P
L
A
R
 C
T
 S
E

R
IV

E
R
V
IE

W
 A
V
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 11

Case No.11
106 Poplar CT SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

56 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 12 1526 FIELDSTONE DR. SW 



 

57 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

58 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

2932

2946

2944
2942

2938
2936

2908

2914

2912

162916371635 160916211619 1615

2909

1615
1617 1613

1619162116231625 150316271631
1629 15061505 1504 3116

1611
1505

31141507 1508 1506
1401

1614
15073026 16181620 3112

1622
1616 15093030 1510 1508 1403

3024 1509
3028 15121511 1510

3020

3003
3005 1402

3026 3011 30093007 14051511
1514 311315133001

3024
1513

1404
1406

151615153018 3111
3022 3002

1515300830123010
151815173006

30043016 30143020

1521
3203

1524

1526
1527

1524

1530

1527

1529

1531

1533

1530

1532

1534

1535
1535

1544

3114311231083106 3110 312031163104

1502 1210

1501

3119

3118
1503 1504 1502

3022

1612

3121

1520
1522

1518324332393233322932233219

1545
1543

1547 32223220 3226 32323234 1544
1546

1542
1540

1536

1538

1534
1532
1530

1526
1528

15241525
1527
1529
1531
1533

1535
1537
1539
1541

1524
1526
1528
1530
1532

1536
1534

1538
1540

1525
1527
1529
1531
1533

1535
1537

2916
2912
2910

2937

2915
2913
2911

1504
1502

1506

1508
1501
1503
1505

1507
1509
15111516

1514
1512
1510

1511
1513
1515
1517
1519

1501
1503

1505
1507

3219
3217

3211

32273225
3229

32353239

1504
1502

1506
1508

1512
1510

1514
1516

1518
1520

1524
1522

1526
3238324032343228

29202917

1539

1541

29182915

2915
2913

2913

29392940
29372938

2911

29352934
2932 2931

2929

2911

2928
29252926

16031601

2935

2907
29232924

2933
2931

2922 2921
29192920

2929

2910

1631

2905
2903
2901
2827

2925

2916
2914

2924
2922

2928

2923
2921

2910 2904

2920
2918

2919

32243218321632083204

2909

2916

1509

1523

1519

1525

3205 321532133211320932073201

15421548 1546

1532

1540
1538

1536

1528

1526

1529

1533

1525

1528

1534

1531

1539

1537

O
A

K
 L

E
A

 R
D

 S
W

DARLINGTON DR SW

W
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

 D
R

 S
W

F
R

O
S

T
 D

R
 S

W

BROWNING DR SW

STONE RIVER PL SW

S
W

E
E

T
B

R
IA
R

R
D

S
W

FIELDSTONE CIR
S
W

C
O

N
C

O
R
D

LN SW

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

 D
R

 S
W

B
E

R
K

L
E

Y
 S

T
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 12

Case No.12
1526 Fieldstone Circle SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

59 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 13 1602 BROOKRIDGE DR SW APT 1007 



 

60 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

61 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

19

23

21

17

208

206

108

109

211
109

141 137145 103

107 101

501

138
204

138 124

102124
108

116124 112
124124

114

100

100 100

101

103

105
102

104
111

109 106

101111307
121 119 115 113117305 303 103

105

102112
107

114 104
306

302
116

106

113 110

115
112

118

111

116

108

120

107

110

114

1824
1825

1822
1823

1820
1821

1818

1819

1816

1818
1817

1814 1602 1602

1802
1816

1711
1812

1815
1813 1814

1811
1602

16021602

1812 17071809

1602

1812
1602

1810
18101807

1602

1602

1808

18081805
1807

1602

1806 1705

1803 1806

1703

18041803 1701

18021801

1616 161716151614

1614
1605

16121612 16031613 16081612
1612

1601 1606

15211610
16021609 15151609

1607
1610 1513

1602

1602

1805

1611 1608 160415171610

1607
1615

1608
16071608 1607 1518 15221511

1608
15161605

152015091606
1606 1605

1605

15141606 151815211507
1603 1512

1804

1611 15161609

BETTY ST SW

14TH ST SW

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

K
W

Y
 S

W

A
U
S
T
IN
V
IL
L
E
 R
D
 S
W

1S
T A

V
 S

W

C
O

R
R

IN
E

 A
V

 S
W

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

W

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

W

5TH
 AV

 S
W

R
A
Y
M
O
N
D
 S

T S
W

F
R
E
E
M
A
N
 A
V
 S
W

B
R

O
O

K
R

ID
G

E

D
R

SW

P
H
IL
L
IP
S
 A
V
 S
W

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

K
W

Y
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 13

Case No.13
1602 Brookridge DR SW Apt 1007 ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

62 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 14 213 ROBINSON ST. SW 



 

63 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

64 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

715

303 221223309 307 305 301
311

222310 306312 308

201207211213 203205209
215217219221223227303 225305311 301307309

208212214216228 220 204224 206302 210 202308 222226 218310 304312 306

304 224
302

203205209 201207211215 213219221 217301303 223225305309 307311

204206214 208218220224 202304 222310 306314 210216 212308312 302

201205213 209 203211 207215217223 219301303305307309311313

312
214308

218224 204302 210304 202306310 208212 206314 216

2314

2312

2310

2308

2306

2304

2302

2218

2216

2214

2212

2208

2210

2420

MARK ST SW

CLEARVIEW ST SW

ROBINSON ST SW

BOBWHITE DR SW

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

K
W

Y
 S

W

F
L

IC
K

E
R

R
D

S
W

S
U

N
N

Y
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 14

Case No.14
213 Robinson ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

65 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 15 620 WILSON ST. NE 



 

66 

 

 
 

 

 

SURVEY 



 

67 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

607

812

512

919

809

904
819

804

516

501

800

814
602

512

905

918 908

906

514
621

619
501

919

316

907

710
607

519
714519

518

504

717

818

821

900

502 808

710 528

910

516

810

800

515

616

516712 807

416 903

414

420

102

419
906

502 515

417

422

809

324 910

316 914
905

314
909

913

917

315

914

801

620

427 915

507

425
423

421

601

906

604
620

525

1002

1011

1010

1101

6
T
H
 A
V
 N

E

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T N
E

W
ILS

O
N
 S

T N
E

C
H
U
R
C
H
 S

T N
E

8
T
H
 A
V
 N

E

W
E
L
L
 S
T
 N

E

1
0
T
H
 A
V
 N
E

LA
FA

Y
E
T
TE

 S
T N

E

WALNUT ST NE

F
E
R
R
Y
 S
T
 N

E

V
IN

E
 S

T
 N

E

S
O

M
E

R
V

I L
L

E
R

D
N

E

W
E
L
L
 S
T
 N

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 15

Case No.15
620 Wilson ST ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

68 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 16 4408 DANVILLE RD. SW 



 

69 

 

 
 

 

 

SURVEY 



 

70 

 

 
 

 

 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 



 

71 

 

 
 

 

 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION PG. 2 



 

72 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

4408

4418

1712

4508

4507

4501
4420

4419

1711

4415

4407

1812

1803

1801

1802

1806

4403

1707

1727

4401

1735
1704

4317

1808

1810

1809
1813

1817

4402

4403
4404

4401

1814

4319

D
A

N
V

IL
L

E
R

D
S

W

CHESTNUT MTN RD SW

A U TUM
N

R
ID

GE DR SW

B
R

IT
N

E
Y

 L
N

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 16

Case No.16
4408 Danville RD SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

73 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 17 2702 HARLEY CIR. SW 



 

74 

 

 
 

 

 

SURVEY 



 

75 

 

 
 

 

 

 

LETTER 



 

76 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a a

1924

2006

19221927

1925 1920

19181923

2708

2702

2813

2009

2004

2003

2005

2011

2013

2007

2015

2010

2112

2110

2108

2106

2104

2102
2101

2103

2105

2107

2109

2708

2704

2026

2005

2706

2028

2030

2032

20342035

2033

2031

2029

2027

2025

2023

2021

2019

2017

2015

2011

2009

1919

1917

1920

1914

1916

1918

2726

2706

1911

1909

1914

1912

2017

2019

2021 2024

2022

2020

2018

2016

2014

2004

2012

2008

2002

1929

2704

2001

2009

2007

2005

2002

2026

2003

2025
2024

2022

2020

2018

2016

2014

2012

2010

2008

2006
2001

S
A

R
A

H
 L

N
 S

W

A
U

B
U

R
N

 D
R

 S
W

B
R

A
Y

D
E

N
D

R
S

W

E
N

G
L

E
W

O
O

D
 P

L
 S

W

W
E

A
T

H
E

R
L

Y

C
IR

S
W

S
H

E
P

A
R

D
 D

R
 S

W

HARLEY CIR SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 17

Case No.17
2702 Harley Cir SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

77 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 18 900 VILLAGE COURT SW 



 

78 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUEST 



 

79 

 

 
 

 

 

1995 VARIANCE APPROVAL 



 

80 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a a
920

816 814
806

810818
804902

624

622

929 907

620

707

821

906
912

910914
918

904 808
812916

922
908

930

37143713371437133714

3712371137123712 3711

3713

371037093709 371037103709

3707 37083708370737083707

3706370537063705

3708

37063705

37043703370437033704 37043703
3703

3701 3702370237013702 3702

3703

3701
3701

3700

35083507

3503

3506

3502

3509

3711

3501

3507

3617

3612

3711

3707

3705

3704

3505

3702

3714

3712

3710

3708

3706

3701

3713

3711

3709

3705

3504

3704

3713

3707

3709

3711

3706

3714

3712

3710

S
P

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

W

VESTAVIA DR SW

VILLAGE CT SW

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 C
T

 S
W

S
A

B
IN

E
 C

T
 S

W

N
E

C
H

E
S

 C
T

 S
W

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
T

 S
W

B
R

A
Z

O
S

 C
T

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 18

Case No.18
900 Village Court ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

September 29, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


